PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF RAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATE OF MINNESOTA

The Ramsey Planning Commission conducted a regular meeting on Thursday, May 26, 2022, at
the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota.

Members Present: Chairperson Randy Bauer
Commissioner Bruce Anderson
Commissioner Cheri Gengler
Commissioner Tom Hunt
Commissioner Eric Peters
Commissioner Gary VanScoy
Commissioner Brian Walker

Members Absent: None

Also Present: Planning Manager Todd Larson
City Planner Brian McCann
Senior Planner Chris Anderson
Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen
City Council Liaison Matt Woestehoff
City Engineer Bruce Westby

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Bauer called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairperson Bauer led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. CITIZEN INPUT

None.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Peters, seconded by Commissioner Gengler, to approve the agenda as
presented.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Peters, Gengler, Anderson,
Hunt, VanScoy, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 1 of 20




5.  CONSENT AGENDA
5.01: Approve the April 28, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Peters, to approve the consent
agenda as presented.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Anderson, Peters, Gengler,
Hunt, VanScoy, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS/COMMISSION BUSINESS

6.01: Public Hearing: Ordinance #22-19 Amending Sign Code to Allow Off-Premise Digital
Billboard Signs

Public Hearing

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:02 p.m.
Presentation

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen presented the staff report stating
that staff recommends adoption of Ordinance #22-19 with a change to strike Section C(10).

Commissioner VanScoy referenced the mention about the City having discretion over the parcel
that would be leased and asked for details.

Community Development Dit/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen replied that the EDA has been
working with iDigital and the proposed location of the sign is south of City Hall. He stated that
the property is City owned and therefore the display would be on leased land.

Commissioner VanScoy stated that if the intent is to lease land for the sign, would that still provide
the ability to contract for time for the City to advertise on the sign.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen confirmed that language would
be included within the terms of the lease. He stated that the language would provide a reduced
rate for Ramsey businesses and would also allow the City to advertise its messaging.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if the City would have the same ability if a sign were constructed
on land not owned by the City.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen replied that the City would not
have that right and the right would instead lie with the underlying landowner in their negotiations

with the sign company.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if Section C(10) is then not valid.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 2 of 20




Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen replied that staff felt it was not a
provision that could be forced on landowners but that could be further investigated with the City
Attorney.

Citizen Input

Councilmember Woestehoff asked if there would be a scenario, although unlikely, that there could
be three digital billboards within the City that are not on City land and therefore would not have
the lease with the City.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen confirmed that would be a
potential scenario.

Commissioner Walker commented that the City is currently engaged in negotiations to place a
billboard on City property.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen confirmed that there is a
negotiated lease recommended for approval by the EDA that has not yet gone to the City Council
because the ordinance was not yet in place. He stated that if the ordinance is adopted, the lease
would continue to move forward, and the CUP process would follow.

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Walker, to close the public
hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners VanScoy, Walker, Anderson,
Gengler, Hunt, and Peters. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 7:11 p.m.

Commission Business

Motion by Commissioner Peters to recommend that City Council adopt Ordinance #22-19
Amending Sign Code to Allow Off-Premise Digital Billboard Signs with a change to strike Section
C(10).

Motion died for lack of second.

Commissioner Walker commented that he does not like the idea of changing the rules to allow the
City to have a digital billboard display, whether there is revenue gained or not. He stated that he
believed that if a resident brought this forward, it would have been an uphill battle. He stated that
he does not like the aesthetic along highways and will not support this.

Motion by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to recommend that City
Council deny Ordinance #22-19 Amending Sign Code to Allow Off-Premise Digital Billboard
Signs with a change to strike Section C(10).

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 3 of 20




Further discussion

Commissioner VanScoy stated that he does not like the concept of adding billboards along the
highway as the aesthetic is objectional. He commented that the ordinance is well written.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Commissioners Walker, VanScoy, Gengler and Hunt. Voting No:
Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Anderson, and Peters. Absent: None.

6.02: Public Hearing: Consider Zoning Amendment to Rezone 15861 Jarvis StNW (Project
No. 22-120); Case of Big C Development LL.C

Public Hearing

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:16 p.m.
Presentation

City Planner McCann presented the staff report stating that staff recommends that the Planning
Commission recommend the City Council introduce and adopt Ordinance #22-18 rezoning the
subject property from R-1 (Rural Developing) to E-3 Employment.

Commissioner VanScoy commented that the property is currently used for storage.

City Planner McCann commented that the property has been evaluated through the Code
Enforcement process and believes that it has come into compliance.

Commissioner VanScoy commented that he visited the site this week and noticed some grading
but did not believe it to be in compliance. He asked if this change in zoning would allow the City
to place parameters on what could be done on the site.

City Planner McCann confirmed that to be correct. He stated that the E-3 District does allow open
outdoor storage as a conditional use, and therefore would need to follow the CUP process. He
confirmed that outdoor storage would be conditional to, another use/building and the site would
not be allowed to be used only for outdoor storage.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if there are berms between the subject property and golf course.
Senior Planner Anderson confirmed that there is some berming between the golf course and this

property. He stated that if a site plan were to come forward for the property, they would apply the
applicable standards from the E-3 District.

Citizen Input

There were no comments.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 4 of 20




Motion by Commissioner Peters, seconded by Commissioner Gengler, to close the public hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Peters, Gengler, Anderson,
Hunt, VanScoy, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 7:21 p.m.

Commission Business

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Hunt, to recommend that City
Council introduce and adopt Ordinance #22-18 rezoning the subject property from R-1 (Rural
Developing) to E-3 Employment.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners VanScoy, Hunt, Anderson,
Gengler, Peters, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

6.03: Public Hearing: Consider Grading and Excavating IUP at Ramsey Elementary
School — 15000 Nowthen Blvd. NW

Public Hearing

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:22 p.m.

Presentation

Planning Manager Larson presented the staff report stating that staff recommends approving
Resolution #22-123 approving an Interim Use Permit for grading and excavating at 15000
Nowthen Boulevard NW and declaring terms of same.

Commissioner Anderson asked for more explanation on the reference of Fred Moore.

Planning Manager Larson commented that within the rules the District would be allowed to do
that. He confirmed that the water would not be flowing between those two locations. He

commented that the District would like to provide more infiltration within its sites.

Chairperson Bauer asked if that would be similar to wetlands, in that if work is being done to
wetlands it can be offset with wetlands in another area.

Planning Manager Larson noted that a representative from the School District is present and could
- perhaps answer that question.

Citizen Input

Bill Diede, Bolton and Menk, spoke in representation of the applicant. He explained that work
was done at the Fred Moore Middle School and is now completed. He stated that part of the

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 5 of 20




requirements of that project through the Lower Rum River Water Management Organization
(LRRWMO) was that infiltration be provided. He stated that they were unable to provide that
infiltration at Fred Moore and instead worked with the LRRWMO to find another site within the
District properties and LRRWMO boundaries to add infiltration. He stated that they chose the
Ramsey Elementary location to provide that required infiltration. He explained that they are not
taking water from Fred Moore to Ramsey Elementary and are instead just adding the additional
treatment on the Ramsey Elementary site.

Commissioner VanScoy stated that therefore this would seem to look at the entire LRRWMO area
and District properties in order to add treatment.

Mr. Diede confirmed that there were unable to add infiltration at Fred Moore and therefore are
adding the treatment to Ramsey Elementary to offset the additional hardcover added at Fred
Moore.

Commissioner Hunt asked for details on construction and whether the access to play equipment
would be impacted.

Jay Pomeroy, Bolton and Menk, confirmed that the treatment is within the LRRWMO boundaries.
He stated that the project will be done this summer and the playground will not be damaged or
upset. He stated that there are no summer activities planned at the school for the summer.

Commissioner Hunt asked what would happen if the project were to exceed the summer break.

Mr. Pomeroy commented that the trucking would be done in about 1.5 months. He stated that the
restoration work would continue into the next year.

Jason Patrow, 16209 Sapphire Street, commented that he supports the project. He stated that his
son attends the school, and the excessive runoff creates potholes in the parking lot. He stated that
his son is in a wheelchair and the potholes cause issues with his access to the school. He asked
whether there would be a permanent fence around the basin to prevent children from trying to play
in the water.

Mr. Pomeroy stated that the fencing is not included at this time. He stated that if a child were to
jump the fence and get into the pond, it would be difficult to get the child out. He stated that they
would provide a vegetative bench to prevent access to the pond.

Mr. Diede stated that the circular feature would permanently hold water, about three to four feet
in depth while the larger area is intended to be dry within 48 hours after a rain event.

Commissioner Anderson asked if the natural plantings would be along the circular pond that will
hold water.

Mr. Pomeroy commented that at the surface of the water there will be a gradual slope where
vegetation will grow that will naturally provide a buffer.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 6 of 20




Commissioner Hunt asked the number of trucks that will go in and out and what times of day that
would occur.

Mr. Pomeroy stated that the amount of excavation equates to about 450 or 480 trucks but would
be over 1.5 months.

Commissioner Hunt commented on the business of Nowthen Boulevard and 47.

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Peters, to close the public
hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Anderson, Peters, Gengler,
Hunt, VanScoy, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 7:37 p.m.

Commission Business

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to approve Resolution
#22-123 Approving an Interim Use Permit for Grading and Excavating at 15000 Nowthen
Boulevard NW and Declaring Terms of the Same.

Further discussion

Commissioner VanScoy referenced the recommendations from engineering and asked if that -
would need to be added to the motion. Planning Manager Larson noted that those comments were
added to the draft resolution. Commissioner Walker commented that he would like to see a fence
added as this will be at a school where there are curious kids, noting that fencing is required around
swimming pools. Commissioner Gengler stated that before she would recommend that, she would
want to hear more information as the comment was made that while that may seem safer, the
opposite seems to be true. Councilmember Woestehoff stated that the Code only requires fencing
around swimming pools deeper than four feet. Chair Bauer noted that the proposed depth would
be less than that. He stated that there are ponds within his development that do not have fencing
and the comment from the developer was that the pond is safest without the fence for the same
reasons mentioned by Bolton and Menk. Commissioner VanScoy stated that he was also
concerned with safety but would follow the expertise of those that have that knowledge.
Commissioner Walker asked the maximum depth of water that could be held in the pond. M.
Pomeroy replied 3.999 feet would be the maximum depth. Community Development Dir/Deputy
City Admin Brian Hagen replied that staff could obtain input from the Fire and Police departments
as well before this goes to the City Council. Chair Bauer suggested that the motion move forward
as presented with the agreement that staff will consult with Police and Fire prior to the Council
meeting.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners Anderson, VanScoy, Gengler,
Hunt, Peters, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 7 of 20




6.04: Public Hearing: Consider Site Plan, Preliminary Plat, and Variance Request for a
New PACT Charter School 6-12 Grade Campus at 7633 1615 Avenue NW (Project
No. 22-107): Case of JB Vang

Public Hearing

Chairperson Bauer noted that he and Commissioner VanScoy have involved with the Church of
Saint Katharine Drexel and therefore would have a conflict and will be recusing themselves from
this discussion.

Acting Chairperson Gengler called the public hearing to order at 7:44 p.m.

Presentation

Senior Planner Anderson presented the staff report stating that staff recommends approval of the
variance, site plan and preliminary plat contingent upon compliance with staff review comments
and providing an analysis of projected noise related to the athletic field activities.

Commissioner Anderson asked why the Variolite entrance was removed.

Senior Planner Anderson replied that the applicant could best address that question.

Commissioner Walker referenced the two retention ponds and asked if staff knows the size of
those ponds.

Senior Planner Anderson replied that the project team could best address that as well.

Citizen Input

Justin Fincher, B Vang, spoke in representation of the applicant and stated that there was concern
expressed in a previous public hearing related to sightline access at Variolite and noted that was
one reason to remove that entrance. He stated that they initially believed that entrance would be
needed to alleviate traffic concerns, but upon completion of the traffic study they learned that
would not be necessary.

Commissioner Anderson stated that he would prefer to have a separate entrance for buses to
separate the bus and student driver traffic.

Mr. Fincher commented that they could look to reintroduce that entrance. He stated that there is a
separate entry point and queuing area versus the parent pick-up/drop-off and student driver traffic.

Commissioner Anderson stated that he would prefer to have the Variolite access.
Commissioner Walker agreed noting that if nothing else, he would like to see a one way only exit

for the buses to exit from the school to make a right hand turn onto Variolite. He asked for details
on the retention ponds. :

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 8 of 20




Eric Meyer, Larson Engineering, provided details on the infiltration basins and ponding and how
they would function.

Commissioner Walker commented that he is curious as to how they can make the majority of the
site concrete and treat the runoff in the small basins and not impact the wetlands.

Mzr. Meyer commented that the water is piped into the basin which is meant to infiltration water
and then they will control the rate to ensure that the discharge does not exceed the current rates.
He confirmed that their plans meet all the requirements of the LRRWMO and the State.

Commissioner Walker commented that he lives along Variolite and observes the water held in the
ditches after a rain event, therefore he has concern that this development would add to that issue.
He asked who would be responsible if there were issues caused to neighboring property owners.

Mr. Meyer commented that they are meeting the requirements.

Commissioner Walker commented that if more water comes off this property, which currently
soaks up water, he has concern for the residents if the retention ponds are not functioning as
intended.

Mr. Meyer commented that they will also have a maintenance agreement for the pond to ensure it
continues to function.

Commissioner Walker commented that this is a very wet area already and asked what would be
done if there is water in basements after this is built.

M. Fincher stated that there is a separate process for the review and approval of the stormwater
design that is currently underway with the LRRWMO. He commented that there would be a
detailed analysis to ensure that there would not be negative impacts. He stated that perhaps those
concerns could be passed to the LRRWMO in its review as that is a separate process. He stated
that there was a recommendation to complete a noise analysis. He stated that his company has
represented many Charter Schools and has never had that required in the past. He noted that they
would be willing to work with City staff to complete that. He commented that this is next to
Central Park that has multiple fields. He stated that the school is proposing a football/soccer field
with track improvements. He commented that typically there are 10 to 12 games in a football
season, split between home and away games, therefore that activity would be controlled. He
commented that they welcome the recommendations of the EPB and will work to preserve as many
mature trees as possible and recognized that could help to mitigate the noise and impacts to
residential properties.

Debra Musgrove, 15247 Fluorine St NW, stated that she is the Chair of the LRRWMO Board and
provided details on the process that group follows for permit review. She noted that all
applications are reviewed by an engineering to ensure the rules are being met.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 9 of 20




Jason Patrow, 16209 Sapphire Street, commented that he is an engineering project manager with
15 years of experience. He commented that the noise study is not just related to the stadium, field,
and other items of note and believed that the rooftop mechanical equipment should also be included
in the study. He commented that the field lights are 80 feet tall but noted that the field is also eight
to ten feet higher than the properties to the north. He stated that recessing the field into the ground
creates an amphitheater effect. He commented that removal of the trees will have an impact on
the light and sound spilling onto neighboring properties. He did not believe there is adequate
spacing for all the buses to que. He did not believe the retention pond was designed appropriately
and provided his supporting information on his opinion. He commented that there are too many
things being squeezed into a site. He commented that removal of the trees around the wetland
would also change the dynamic of the wetland as shaded areas would then be exposed to sun. He
commented that if there is an overflow the polluted water from the basin would enter the wetland
and cause damage. He stated that the flooding in the area is already a concern but is manageable
by the residents. He commented that discharging the water from the retention pond would not
occur at the same rate as it would discharging through the soil. He stated that the elevated water
from this site would compromise the drain field of the septic system for the neighbor to the north
and could also impact the drinking water. He commented that the traffic study was completed for
one day prior to Easter break, which is not accurate. He stated that he does have a concern with
one access from 161% and the congestion that would bring to the residents in that area.

Danielle Holder, 7826 161t Avenue NW, stated that she has submitted written comments. She
stated that this plan is overdone for the site. She noted that everything is being designed to
minimum standards. She stated that the noise study was advised at the last meeting and has not
been done yet. She asked how far the other schools of this nature are to residential homes. She
stated that the trees are being removed and there will not be much to buffer that sound. She asked
that the Commission table the request to meet higher standards. She noted that this site is already
designed to the fullest capacity using minimum standards. She mentioned the cross easement with
the church and stated that perhaps the pickup and drop off occur in the church parking lot to prevent
stacking on 161%, She asked the Commission to hold the request until the noise study and other
elements can be completed to ensure that the residents will be protected.

Jeffrey Lubarski, 7826 161 Avenue NW, asked the Commission to table the request tonight until
the plat is completed and does not have contingencies. He believed that the neighborhood should
have the ability to comment on the final plat before this moves forward. He commented that the
school proposes one entrance and exit on 161%, which is a narrow residential street. He believed
that there should be a secondary or primary exit/entrance on Variolite. He stated that if only one
entrance/exit is proposed on 161%, his property is no longer viable as a residential property, and he
should be allowed to covert it to commercial property.

Amanda Patrow, 16209 Sapphire Street NW, commented that she has had concerns from the
beginning and does not feel the project should move forward due to water runoff, noise, light and
traffic. She commented that the traffic study was completed only one day when school was in
session. She did not believe the study should be used and should be redone. She commented that
the numbers provided in the staff report equate to a total of 489 vehicles that would all use
Variolite, Armstrong, and 161%* Avenue. She stated that her neighborhood only has one road to
get in and out, which is Variolite. She asked what would happen if emergency vehicles needed to

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 10 of 20




get down the road. She stated that they also have concern with the noise impacts from the PA
system. She commented that the applicant has had plenty of time to get the sound study done but
has not yet done so and noted that the rooftop equipment should be included. She stated that if
everything cannot fit on the property, the school should look for a bigger lot rather than looking to
use park or church space. She commented that Central Park is already used by many sports groups,
and it would seem the school would want to connect to Central Park and use that space as well.
She commented that the park is a public place where people should spend with their families, and
it should not be allowed to be used by PACT. She stated that with the rising interest rates, PACT
needed to make a decision as to whether to add more students or make the school smaller. He
stated that they added more students which would compare to the attendance of Brookside, which
has a much larger parcel on a County road. She asked that this continued to be reviewed by the
Commission at a later date.

Mzr. Patrow clarified that the dashed line is on the east side of the property and would connect
Central Park to the school parking lot. He referenced the square footage of the school and noted
that he used his software and the school plans and determined that the usable square footage of the
space. He believed that the occupancy should be reviewed as his calculations show that being in
excess of what would be allowed based on the usable space.

Mzr. Fincher commented that instead of referring to a project manager in the neighborhood, he will
refer to his team that are all licensed in their areas. He commented that they are not attempting to
simply meet minimum standards, but to design what is needed for the school. He stated that
rounding up, the square footage within the proposed plans would be 115,000 square feet. He stated
that the traffic consultant could not attend tonight but clarified that they attempt to put the cameras
up as quickly as possible following the solicitation process that PACT has to follow. He
recognized that there was one day when the school was in session and the study was put into draft
form, using the comments received before finalizing the report. He noted that the Trott Brook
Crossing EAW was also cross-referenced and the findings within the draft report were consistent
with those findings. He stated that the levels of service at the intersections they were required to
review would not be impacted by the development. He noted that the intersections range from A,
B and C ratings with the exception of one intersection that is already at a failing level currently.
He stated that the dashed line was a recommendation from staff for PACT to consider at a potential
in the future and therefore it was shown as potential in the future. He stated that there are building
codes and standards in place regarding size and occupancy that they will meet. He stated that they
did go through a separate Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) approval process where the
plans from PACT were reviewed and approved by that entity. He stated that this is a public charter
school and therefore is not sized or funded the same as a district school. He commented that they
are not skirting anything under the rug and are going through all the necessary approvals.

Councilmember Woestehoff asked if the MDE report and comments could be shared.
Mr. Fincher commented that is public information that has been published and could be shared.
Commissioner Walker stated that after the first public hearing, the applicant assured the

Commission that they would work with residents to address their concerns. He asked if anyone
on the applicant’s team has reached out to the neighbors to address their concerns.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 11 of 20




Mr. Fincher commented that they have not specifically reached out to residents but believe they
are addressing the concerns to the extent possible through this process. He would welcome further
conversation if that were necessary. He commented that part of the Variolite access removal was
budget related and in attempt to address resident concerns related to that access. He recognized
that they will never make all parties happy.

Commissioner Walker commented that it is obvious there are a few residents spearheading the
opposition and recommended that the applicant work with those residents to address their
concerns.

Jason Tossey, 14417 Bowers Drive NW, stated that he is a Board member of PACT and also a
social studies teacher. He stated that he would like to address information that was brought up that
is not as accurate as it was portrayed. He stated that they may need to expand some students
because of higher bond rates, but that would be spread over the two campuses. He stated that this
is a much larger facility with more space than the existing facility. He stated that the plans have
been changed and altered to address the concerns of the residents. He stated that the comment
today to add the Variolite entrance back in is frustrating as the change was made to address
concerns related to the sightline in that area from residents. He commented that they are doing
everything they can to ensure the concerns of residents are met while also meeting all applicable
standards from the City, State, and watershed. He stated that they will be working with the
LRRWMO to ensure there will not be issues with flooding. :

Mike Stuedmann, 1478 159" Avenue in Andover, and trustee of the Church of Saint Katharine
Drexel stated that he would like to clarify comments that were made earlier. He stated that a
written comment referenced how much the church gained by entering into the deal. He stated that
the resident stated that the church “gained only $400,000 versus what could have been gained
through other options”. He stated that the church explored many other options, and this was the
option that could move forward. He stated that PACT approached the church many years ago and
therefore this is not a kneejerk reaction. He commented that the email also states that the church
“would be willing to do anything to make this happen and sacrifice the wellbeing at any cost”. He
stated that could not be further from the truth as the church is a good steward. He stated that the
shared parking agreement was a suggestion of the church in order to result in a win/win situation
where the entities could partner.

Ms. Holder commented that she has a copy of the letter from MDE which basically states that the
financial information provided means that it would be fiscally responsible to move forward and
that the school would need to comply with all other entities and their rules. She stated that the
plans have not been reviewed and approved completed. She stated that she does not recall a
statement from residents requesting that the Variolite access be removed. She suggested that the
Commission watch the School Board video to hear that discussion themselves.

M. Patrow commented that the reason people were opposed to the Variolite access was that it was
proposed to be a parent pick-up/drop-up access that would be used in both directions. He believed
that it would be appropriate to have that access be bus access only.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 12 of 20




Josh Nyquist, 14852 Peridot Street NW, and Executive Director of Building Operations at PACT
asked that the Commission give them a chance to meet the requirements from the LRRWMO and
related to traffic. He stated that they would meet the building requirements and recognized that
MDE does not review to that level, but more as to whether the site would work for a school and
whether it could be done financially. He stated that they want to be good neighbors and address
concerns of those that live nearby, which is why they are these public meetings to gain that input.
He stated that they can review field scheduling and the types of systems in order to mitigate noise
and light. He stated that the school wants to be a good presence. He noted that the students often
clean up the park nearby the existing location and would hope they could do those things at the
new location as well. He commented that they currently have a shared parking agreement with
Northgate Church that works well. He stated that there is traffic two times per day and school is
in session 154 days per year, therefore that is important when thinking about the impact of traffic.

Commissioner Peters commented that he does not believe that everyone is 100 percent against the
school. He stated that if all the things were addressed, the school would be supported. He stated
that a school going into a neighborhood adjacent to a park is a good fit. He commented that he
also likes that there will be a secondary school coming to Ramsey.” He believes that PACT should
work with the residents and acknowledged that they are trying. He stated that he has been blessed
to have the experience of living in different states and frequenting different schools for his kids.
He stated that they will figure this out as a community. He believes that it makes sense to have a
school in this location and if they all work together to figure it out, it should work. He encouraged
PACT to work with these residents as they continue to come forward. He believed that this will
be worked out but there needs to be more collaboration between the community and PACT.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen stated that if the Commission
desires to continue this review, it should not close the public hearing but instead should continue
it to the next meeting.

Commissioner Anderson asked for details on the review timeline.
Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen replied that they are still within
the first 60-day review period and would have the ability to extend that by another 60 days. He

stated that if the desire is to continue, it should be formally done through motion to a specific date.

Senior Planner Anderson commented that the City would need to issue a 60-day extension as the
first 60-day period would expire before it reached the City Council.

Acting Chairperson Gengler commented that there would then be an option to continue the public
hearing which would then not require a table or any action on the applications.

Senior Planner Anderson confirmed that to be true but asked that if that route is chosen, specific
information is provided on what the Commission would desire before the next meeting.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen stated that he would also want
input from the applicant on their timeline to respond as well.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 13 of 20




Mr. Fincher stated that he is unsure of the logistics of extending the 60-day review period. He
reiterated the timeline of PACT which was to begin construction later summer, or early fall. He
stated that he fears that if this is pushed too far down the road, it could become not feasible to
begin construction this year. He stated that if there is a recommendation to work with the residents,
they would do so and asked if that could be done in the time before the City Council meeting
noting that they could also work with City staff during that time.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen stated that the desired open date
for PACT is fall of 2023 and recognized the sizeable construction. He stated that ultimately the
City has a process to follow as well. He stated that if the Commission feels that it has seen enough
information to make a recommendation to the Council that could be done. He noted that the
Commission could also request to see more information on the plans and provide another
opportunity for residents to provide input. He recognized that this could delay the project by a
minimum of one month. He stated that the applicant could also request a special meeting of the
Commission, although that could be tricky with including a public hearing. He asked if the public
hearing could be closed and whether a second public hearing could be noticed for a special
meeting.

Senior Planner Anderson replied that could be done as long as the proper noticing timelines would
be met. He stated that if the meeting were tabled to the next Commission meeting, it would be
June 23", which would then follow to City Council on July 12,

Mr. Fincher commented that following the City Council meeting there would be another 30-day
period for the rezoning, which is tied to their entitlements.

Senior Planner Anderson confirmed that to be correct. He stated that the City Council approvals
for the zoning and Comprehensive Plan amendment were contingent upon approval of the
preliminary plat. He stated that once the preliminary plat is approved, the ordinance would be
published and there would be a 30-day period before the ordinance goes into effect.

Randy Bauer, 14942 Quintana Street NW, commented that there have been preliminary plats with
questions on numerous occasions that are addressed through conditions and contingencies. He
stated that in those instances the preliminary plat is approved contingent upon the staff
recommendations being met.

Councilmember Woestehoff referenced the small parcel of parkland that would be deeded back to
the City and asked if that would be a better opportunity for stormwater management and what the
alternative would be for park dedication.

Senior Planner Anderson commented that the Park Commission took action last in the last month
to reiterate a previous decision and formalize their interest in having that northwest corner
dedicated as parkland for expansion of a flex field use there. He stated that the potential to use
that as additional retention pond area would involve park staff and the Park and Recreation
Commission. He stated that a potential alternative would be to continue to encourage the church
and school to work together to determine if there is additional opportunity to provide additional
treatment on the church site.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
: Page 14 of 20




Councilmember Woestehoff stated that he understands the potential for the church to take on
additional mitigation but sees this as a separate project. He stated that he did not recall seeing the
park dedication request on the Council and it was confirmed that would come forward with the
application.

Mz, Bauer commented that the church has talked about shared retention ponding as both sites
would benefit and therefore the church would be open to exploring additional stormwater treatment
on the site. He stated that the church has no plans to use the northern outlot and could use that for
treatment.

Mr. Fincher commented that they have begun to space plan for that potential and confirmed that
there have been discussions with the church on that concept. He stated that his firm finished a
project in Brooklyn Park that used a shared agreement to address shared parking and retention
ponding.

Commissioner Anderson asked for clarity on the concept of continuing the public hearing or
forwarding the recommendation with conditions.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen stated that if the public hearing is
continued or closed with a recommendation tabled, the Commission should give direction on
anything specific it would like to see.

Commissioner Anderson stated that if the Commission requested the studies to be completed and
the entrance to be reviewed, he did not believe a second public hearing would be needed.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen confirmed that the requirement
for a public hearing has been held and the case could be tabled with direction. He stated that the
noise analysis may not be able to be completed as of yet because the equipment is not yet known
and therefore that provision could be added to the development agreement.

Commissioner Anderson commented that he feels that there has been sufficient input from
residents.

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Walker, to close the public
hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Acting Chairperson Gengler, Commissioners Anderson, Walker,
Hunt, and Peters. Voting No: None. Absent: Chairperson Bauer and Commissioner VanScoy.

Acting Chairperson Gengler closed the public hearing closed at 9:31 p.m.

Commission Business

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 15 of 20




Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Peters, to table the requested
action, directing the applicant to research a one-way bus only access from Variolite, provide more
information on a noise study, and provide more information on stormwater plans.

Further discussion

Gary VanScoy, 5851 147" Lane NW, stated that there has been a lot of discussion about an
entrance from Variolite. He commented that there is about three feet of right of way on the west
side of Variolite and therefore does not see how a right-in/right-out entrance could be provided.
He commented that in that area there is also an eight to ten feet drop therefore there would be
significant difficulties in that option. Commissioner Anderson stated that he would only request
that to be a right-in access. Commissioner Walker commented that in that scenario the buses
would still use 161* to exit the site. Commissioner Walker commented that he would support a
right-in/right-out. Commissioner Anderson commented that he is unsure there is room for that,
but he would also support that. Councilmember Woestehoff stated that he understands the desire
for a right-in/right-out, there would not be buses coming from the north, most would come from
the south. He stated that he did not like the idea of an access on Variolite but also does not like it
without the Variolite access. He commented that Brookside is a good example of where buses and
vehicle traffic go but recognized that there will always be backups. He stated that the Commission
should continue to find the best ways to mitigate those issues. He commented that neither are good
solutions and therefore would rely on engineers to make those decisions. Commissioner Walker
asked if anyone could tell him the plans for 161%. City Engineer Westby stated that they have
collected topography of the corridor and are processing that data to develop their plans with a trail
and determine if trees could be saved. He noted that staff will be bringing those plans to the City
Council to determine if the project should be moved forward one year. Commissioner Walker
stated that if the road is going to widened, it should occur to the north and not impact the neighbors
on the south side. City Engineer Westby replied that typically streets are centered in the right-of-
way: He noted that the trail will be on the north side and therefore it may be difficult to take the
trail and all road width from that side, but staff will look into that option. Councilmember
Woestehoff asked if the Council would have the data on the proposed road improvements before
final plat, as it would seem that widening would only be required if the school is developed. City
Engineer Westby replied that he is unsure when the final plat would be but believed that good data
would be available in the next month or so. Senior Planner Anderson stated that based on the
current motion there would be enough time. He stated that perhaps the Commission would want
to discuss the variance portion of the request to determine if both actions are going to be tabled or
whether the variance would move forward. He commented that it would be helpful to include a
date continued to within the motion. Commissioner Anderson clarified that the case would be
tabled to the next meeting,.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Acting Chairperson Gengler, Commissioners Anderson, Peters,
Hunt, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: Chairperson Bauer and Commissioner VanScoy.

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Hunt, to approve the Variance to
the Parking/Maneuvering Area Setback from Residentially Zoned Land.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 16 of 20




Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Acting Chairperson Gengler, Commissioners Anderson, Hunt, and
Peters. Voting No: Commissioner Walker. Absent: Chairperson Bauer and Commissioner
VanScoy.

Chairperson Bauer and Commissioner VanScoy rejoined the Commission.

7. COMMISSION BUSINESS

7.01: Provide Direction for Modifications to Armstrong Boulevard Interchange District
Modifications

Presentation

Planning Manager Larson presented the Staff Report noting that the Commission should provide
staff with direction to bring an ordinance forward with a public hearing on June 23,

Commission Business

Chairperson Bauer commented on the difficulties experienced by businesses from the Armstrong
interchange project, some of them going out of business, he would support changes that would
help businesses with little to no cost. He commented that he would support administrative
approvals and perhaps waiving permit costs, in order to be proactive and help those businesses that
will be impacted by a two-year construction project.

Commissioner Gengler asked if the overlay would dictate types of signs.

Senior Planner Anderson commented that it would fall under the same guidelines as ground signs.
He commented that any ground sign could have a dynamic display. He believed that a decorative
base is currently required up to six feet in height that is compatible with the building finish, which
is different than the normal ground sign regulations.

Commissioner Gengler asked for a comparison or example of a 150 square foot sign.

Planning Manager Larson replied that would equate to 10 by 15 feet and provided an example.

Chairperson Bauer asked if there were businesses that applied for larger signs during the
Armstrong project.

Planning Manager Larson confirmed that there were three larger signs, all multiple tenant signs.

Chairperson Bauer asked if there would be a way to include a larger allowance for multiple tenant
signs as well so that those could be approved administratively at a lower cost.

Planning Manager Larson confirmed that could be done.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 17 of 20




Commissioner VanScoy commented that the COR Framework talks about three signs along
Highway 10 meant to identify the businesses within the COR and asked for an update on that.

Community Development Dir/Deputy City Admin Brian Hagen replied that there is one at Ramsey
Boulevard and Highway 10 that would be removed with the interchange. He stated that there is
the dynamic City sign but that is used for City messaging.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if the COR Framework requirements are going to be incorporated
or going away. -

Councilmember Woestehoff commented that should be treated separately. He stated that this
would allow for those businesses that would be impacted by construction to follow an easier
- process. He agreed that the COR Framework signs should be revisited after the construction is
done.

Commissioner VanScoy commented that the intent of the City signs was to reduce the sign cluster
along the corridor. He recognized the importance of allowing businesses to have signage during
construction but noted that the signage plans within the framework continue to be pushed down
the road.

Councilmember Woestehoff stated that he does not disagree, but a business will put their own sign
up and would still take advantage of a spot offered by the City on another sign.

Planning Manager Larson clarified that this intent would be to allow taller and larger signs for
businesses that would be impacted by the interchanges.

Commissioner Anderson stated that he would have difficulty saying what could be done now
without knowing the impact of the interchange.

Planning Manager Larson commented that the best example would be the Armstrong interchange
as the height will be comparable. He stated that this would streamline the process the businesses
impacted by the Armstrong interchange followed to address their signage needs.

Commissioner Anderson commented that he understands the need for businesses to advertise but
also wants to avoid sign clutter. He recognized that advertising will be important but again felt
that he needed more information on what the interchanges will look like.

Commissioner Gengler commented that this will not add additional signs but will allow the
businesses to elevate and slightly enlarge their signs to be visible after construction.

Commissioner Walker asked for clarification on the larger signs that were approved through
variances.

Planning Manager Larson replied that those were all multi-tenant signs that were issued through
Conditional Use Permit (CUP). He explained the difference in discretion allowed for a variance
and CUP.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 18 of 20




Commissioner Walker asked the typical amount of space allowed for each tenant on a multi-tenant
sign in other communities.

Planning Manager Larson replied that he is not aware of specifications for each tenant. He noted
that another city considers signs in categories of up to two tenants or three or more.

Senior Planner Anderson replied that one of the three signs that received a CUP which was for a
multi-tenant building, is now a single tenant daycare and has a size of 225 square feet. He stated
that the interchanges will be similar to the height of Armstrong and therefore the daycare sign
would be a good example for comparison. He noted that all three signs that received CUPs are 75
feet in height with varying sign size.

Planning Manager Larson noted that staff will bring this back to the Commission. He noted that
planning staffis also working with economic development staff and MnDOT on temporary signage
during the construction.

Chairperson Bauer noted that it could also be helpful to reach out to the Anoka business owners
impacted by construction to find out if there is anything that could be helpful.

8. COMMISSION / STAFF INPUT

Planning Manager Larson stated that staff has been discussing how to provide the Commission
with better information. He stated that he is used to having more lead time for staff to work with
the applicant and address comments and concerns prior to the staff report and presented plans. He
stated that adding two weeks to the timeline should not impact the 60-day review timeline but
should provide better information to the Commission. He stated that staff will continue to review
that over the next few months. He noted that he would also like to look at updating the Zoning
Code as a whole as there is room for improvement and reduction of redundancy.

Chairperson Bauer asked that staff also review the development fees and provide comparisons of
other communities.

Planning Manager Larson noted that the development fees in Ramsey are much cheaper than
Brooklyn Park.

Senior Planner Anderson replied that staff has completed that type of analysis in the past and
Ramsey falls in the middle.

Councilmember Woestehoff stated that the Council reviewed those fees in the last year.
Chairperson Bauer commented that he would be interested in seeing that information. .

Planning Manager Larson provided an update on recent hiring of a Code Enforcement Officer.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 19 of 20




Commissioner Peters commented on the need for solicitors to have peddlers licenses and noted
that after storms there are always people going door to door without the proper license. Staff noted
that residents can call 911 if there are those instances occurring.

9. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to adjourn the meeting.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Bauer, Commissioners VanScoy, Anderson, Gengler,
Hunt, Peters, and Walker. Voting No: None. Absent: None.

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 10:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

o
v /;7
poss
Todd Larson
Planning Manager

ATTEST:

Uliert, et
/

Nicole Laubach

Planning Administrative Assistant

Drafted by Amanda Staple
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

Planning Commission/ May 26, 2022
Page 20 of 20




